
                                                    

Memorandum 
 
To: Project File  
 
From: Patrick Dunn  
 
Date: October 29, 2014 
 
Subject: New Jersey CDBG-DR Program 

Blue Acres Acquisition Program: Linden 
NJDEP Historic Preservation Office Email Correspondence 

 

 
Though the NJDEP Historic Preservation Office responded to an email chain regarding the Blue Acres 
Acquisition Program: Old Bridge, the attachment J2014-512 was with regards to the Blue Acres 
Acquisition Program: Linden.  Both email chains are included herein. 
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Dunn, Patrick

From: Atalaya Armstrong <Atalaya.Armstrong@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2014 12:44 PM

To: Dunn, Patrick

Cc: Jablon, Rebecca; Steven.Sherman@icfi.com; 'Richard.starzak@icfi.com'; Rickman, Brett 

(Brett.Rickman@icfi.com) (Brett.Rickman@icfi.com); Donna Mahon; Grady, Stephen; Kate 

Marcopul; Dan Saunders

Subject: Completed Submission (Multiple Addresses) NJDEP RE: Section 106 Review - Blue Acres 

Old Bridge

Attachments: J2014-512.pdf

Mr. Dunn: 

 

The Blue Acres Acquisition Properties documentation has been reviewed, signed, and scanned. 

Please find attached HPO-J2014-512 

If you have any issues with the attachments or require additional information, please feel free to let us know. 

 

Regards-A. Armstrong  

 

Mail Code 501-04B 

Historic Preservation Office  

NJ DEP  

PO Box 420 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0420 

www.nj.gov/dep/hpo 
 

 

From: Dunn, Patrick [mailto:DunnPW@cdmsmith.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 3:02 PM 

To: DEP NJHPO 

Cc: Jablon, Rebecca; Steven.Sherman@icfi.com 
Subject: Section 106 Review - Blue Acres Old Bridge 

 

Hello, 

 

Please find attached the Section 106 review request for the Blue Acres Old Bridge project (Application ID: BA_Old 

Bridge). The proposed project would acquire 29 properties in Old Bridge, Middlesex County and demolish all man-made 

features on the properties. The properties would remain permanently as open space. The proposed project would be 

funded with CDBG-DR funding. 

 

Please let me know if I can provide any additional information. Thank you. 

 

Patrick Dunn, AICP, CFM 

Planner 

CDM Smith 

125 S. Wacker Drive, Suite 600 

Chicago, IL 60606 

Phone: 312-780-7726 

dunnpw@cdmsmith.com 
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Dunn, Patrick

From: Dunn, Patrick

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 2:01 PM

To: DEP NJHPO (NJHPO@dep.nj.gov)

Cc: Jablon, Rebecca; Steven.Sherman@icfi.com

Subject: Section 106 Review - Blue Acres Linden

Attachments: Blue Acres Linden Section 106 Request.pdf

Hello, 

 

Please find attached the Section 106 review request for the Blue Acres Linden project (Application ID: BA_Linden). The 

proposed project would acquire 43 properties in Linden, Union County and demolish all man-made features on the 

properties. The properties would remain permanently as open space. The proposed project would be funded with 

CDBG-DR funding. 

 

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
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Figure 1.  Location of Linden Properties to be Acquired with Blue Acres Funding  (Source:  
CDM Smith).
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Figure 2a.  Location of Linden Properties (north section) to be Acquired with Blue Acres Fund-
ing  (Source:  Google Earth 2010).
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Figure 3a.  Map of Soils in the Vicinity of the Linden Properties (north section) to be Acquired 
with Blue Acres Funding (Source:  NJGeoWeb). 
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Photograph 1.  View looking southwest towards the northeast elevation of 1400 Clinton Street 
(Photographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/D1:078].
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Photograph 2.  View looking southeast along Emma Place with 1319 Emma Place (red garage 
door) prominent at photograph left (Photographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 
14043/D1:099].
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Photograph 3.  View looking southwest towards 1412 (left) and 1408 (right) Emma Place (Pho-
tographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/D1:093].
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Photograph 4.  View looking southeast towards the southeast corner of the intersection of Park-
way Avenue and Madison Street, with 2702 Parkway Avenue at photograph center (Photogra-
pher:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/D1:003].
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Photograph 5.  View looking west showing the south side of Parkway Avenue west of its inter-
section with Madison Street.  2608 Parkway Avenue is the house at photograph left (Photogra-
pher:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/D1:019].
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Photograph 6.  View looking south along Madison Street from its intersection with Parkway Av-
enue.  310 Madison Street is the yellow house at photograph right (Photographer:  Alison Haley, 
October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/D1:026].



BLUE ACRES ACQUISITION PROPERTIES:  CITY OF LINDEN, UNION COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

Page B-7

Photograph 7.  View looking northwest showing the northeast side of Madison Street, with 345 
Madison Street at photograph right (Photographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 
14043/D1:035].
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Photograph 8.  View looking southeast showing the east side of Main Street, with 239 Main 
Street at photograph right (Photographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/
D1:050].
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Photograph 9.  View looking southeast showing the east side of Arthur Street, with 225 Arthur 
Street at photograph left (Photographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/
D1:056].
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Photograph 10.  View looking north showing the west side of Arthur Street, with 234 Arthur 
Street at photograph left (Photographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/
D1:060].
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Photograph 11.  View looking southwest along Irene Street (Photographer:  Alison Haley, Octo-
ber 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/D1:066].
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 Photograph 12.  View looking southwest showing the west side of Irene Street, with 220 Irene 
Street at photograph right.  The white house at photograph center is 226 Irene Street.  Beyond 
226 Irene Street is a vacant lot that once contained the dwellings at 230 Irene Street (Photogra-
pher:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/D1:068].
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Photograph 13.  View looking southwest showing the vacant lot at 230 Irene Street (right) and 
the fenced-in garage at 232 Irene Street (left) (Photographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) 
[HRI Neg. # 14043/D1:071].
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Photograph 14.  View looking northeast showing the east side of Irene Street, with 231 Irene 
Street at photograph right (Photographer:  Alison Haley, October 1, 2014) [HRI Neg. # 14043/
D1:075].


